

MINUTES OF THE BUENA VISTA TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT #2
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
MONTHLY MEETING

DATE:6 /21/22 _____

TIME:8 PM _____

The regular meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners of the Buena Vista Township Fire District #2 East Vineland, meeting at the East Vineland Fire House, was called to order by the Chairman David Ricci

ROLL CALL:

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT

David Ricci	Present: <u>x</u>	Absent: _____
Ronald Ruggeri	Present: <u>x</u>	Absent: _____
Wayne Corsiglia	Present: _____	Absent: <u>x</u>
Mark Panco	Present: <u>x</u>	Absent: _____
Lonnie Ricci	Present: <u>x</u>	Absent: _____

Alternate:

Present: _____ Absent _____

Guests Present:

Chief Marc Corsiglia
Deputy Chief Brad Ruggeri

Public Notice of the meeting was sent to The Press of Atlantic City for publication as prescribed by law. All requirements of the open public meeting act have been met for this meeting in compliance with the Sunshine Law (Public Law Chapter 175).

READING OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES:

ADDITIONS:None

CORRECTIONS:None

MOTION:L.Ricci _____ 2ND MOTION:R.Ruggeri _____

CORRESPONDENCE: None

TREASURER’S REPORT:

Motion to review and approve all bills submitted for payment

Total amount of bills paid was \$(14,924.21)

Ending balance checking \$ 205,328.70 CD’s 6 @ \$447,207.69

Reserve for capital, CD to be purchased 2021 budget \$65,000.00

Truck reserve to be purchased \$85,000.00

Total Capital account **\$597,207.69**

Available cash balance after reserve checking account **\$55,328.70**

Ending balance LOSAP \$ 12,502.83

Motion: M.Panco

2ND Motion: D.Ricci

List of paid bills and treasurer’s report is attached.

OLD BUSINESS:

D.Ricci reported that we are still waiting on grant news.

M.Corsiglia reported that 5 sets of turnout gear should be shipping on 7/26

B.Ruggeri reported that the (2) mobile radios are in. One is mounted in F-1227 but not programmed yet. Will be doing F-1222’s radio when we do the light on the trailer.

M.Panco reported that he is still working on the a/c problems regarding sweating ductwork.

M.Corsiglia reported that F-1223's tachometer at the pump panel is going to be repaired soon by Mac's Auto.

M.Corsiglia reported that the battery charger for the building is not in yet.

B.Ruggeri reported that still working with Birches Communications to get the led light installed on the rear of F-1222, He will be getting some samples to look at.

M.Corsiglia reported that the class B uniforms should be in soon.

D.Ricci working with Newfield bank in order to get all commissioners set up to sign the checks.

OLD Business cont.

M.Panco reported that we are working on our mutual aid agreements for our local mutual aid companies, Vineland, Dorothy, etc.

D.Ricci reported that payment has been worked out with WAWA, debits will automatically deduct from checking account.

M.Corsiglia reported that the open area arch kit had to be reordered. Once we have it then F-1221 will set the county rescue squad.

M.Corsiglia reported that the training onsite for Solar Panels on roofs is still being set up. By training officer J.Kline. He is still working on CEVO and chainsaw training in the future and will be ordering some books for the CEVO class.

M.Panco reported that the A/C unit has been replaced that handles the Chief's office ,Radio room and bathrooms and hallway.

M.Corsiglia reported that we working on getting some parts for our stokes basket.

D.Ricci reported that the additional security cameras were installed in the Chief's office and upstairs. There was some concern about the one in the Chief's office by the rescue squad, we checked and received legal advice that it was ok to have it in the office.

M.Panco reported that the ice machine was now repaired and working. We will need to change the water filters.

M.Panco reported that the new truck committee is working with the salesman and several meetings are happening.

M.Corsiglia reported that he has not heard anything regarding the purchase of (10) 800 portable radios from the Deptford Fire Dept.

NEW BUSINESS:

M.Corsiglia had a quote for 4 new led headlights for F-1221. \$1,548.00, Motion by L.Ricci to purchase 2nd by R.Ruggeri.

M.Panco had quote for the supervac fan replacement motor for \$1,811.00. Motion by D.Ricci to purchase 2nd by L.Ricci.

Minutes of Commissioners Meeting Month of June 6/21/22 Page 4
BVT Fire District No 2- East Vineland

M.Panco reported that more halogen flood light bulbs were ordered for F-1221.
M.Corsiglia will investigate possible upgrades to LED lights.

M.Panco reported that a new refrigerator \$1,099.00 was purchased for the tuck bay for holding of water and Gatorade.

M.Panco reported that some replacement sprinkler heads were purchased for the lawn.

M.Corsiglia reported the the front suction valve on F-1221 was not working. He will contact Fire & Safety Services to come and make the repairs and also have them service the pumps on F-1221& F1223.

REPORT OF COMMITTEES: D.Ricci gave the squad report

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:30 PM: on motion of R.Ruggeri seconded by L.Ricci

Respectfully Submitted: M,Panco

Secretary

